
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:02 PM 
To: Anderson, Wendy D - DNR 
Subject: FW: Private Wells in Newton; Manitowoc 
 
Hi Wendy,  
 
Please see the information from AECOM below. There is only one private well that has been 
disconnected that has been retained specifically for contaminant monitoring purposes. The address for 
that property is 4141 Viebahn Street/2717 CTH CR. If you need any additional information, please let me 
know.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: Private Wells in Newton; Manitowoc 
 
Tauren, 
 
To clarify, not all of the properties within the Viebahn Street and CTH CR extension area have been 
hooked up to the City’s water main. Only those properties with wells that had VOC ES exceedances have 
been/will be connected to City water. Many properties still retain their wells because they have no VOC 
impacts or the impacts are below standards (i.e. typically below the PAL). 
 
Only one property, where we’ve provided City water, has retained the former potable well for 
monitoring. The address is 4141 Viebahn Street/2717 CTH CR – it’s a corner property that we refer to by 
both addresses. This well is being tracked by the R&R program as it is part of our semi-annual 
monitoring under our currently WDNR approved 5-year monitoring work plan. The plumbing associated 
with this well was disconnected, by a licensed plumber, from the plumbing that serves the fixtures 
served by the municipal water.  
 
All other properties where we’ve provided City water have properly abandoned and documented 
potable wells. 
 
Thanks 
dsh 
 
David Henderson, P.E. (WI) 
Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest 
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D +1-414-944-6190 
M +1-414-429-8304 
Dave.henderson@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N RiverCenter Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA 
T +1-414-944-6080 
aecom.com 
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From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 9:45 AM 
To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: FW: Private Wells in Newton; Manitowoc 
 
Hi Dave,  
 
Please see below. Can you provide the addresses for the private wells that are no longer used for 
drinking purposes/have been disconnected, but were still kept for monitoring after the Viebahn and CTH 
CR extension of municipal water? 
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Anderson, Wendy D - DNR <Wendy.Anderson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:29 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Anderson, Wendy D - DNR <Wendy.Anderson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Private Wells in Newton; Manitowoc 
 

Tauren, 

I recently completed an inspection of the Manitowoc water system.  One of the requirements for water 
systems is to permit all private wells within their service area.  I questioned Manitowoc staff about those 
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in the area of the water system that lie outside of the City limits and they mentioned that there are 
some private wells that have not been abandoned because the DNR is requiring them to stay as 
monitoring wells.  I told Manitowoc that private wells used for contaminant monitoring at RR sites do 
not need to be permitted if they are tracked by another DNR program, as long as the private wells are 
disconnected from the plumbing that serves the fixtures served by the municipal water. 

I’m out of the office this week, but working remotely as I’m able.  Please confirm this is the case for the 
private wells remaining in the area that is now served by water from Manitowoc.  Also, if you can send 
me a list of the addresses of these remaining private wells, that would be ideal.  Thanks in advance for 
any help you can give me.  

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Wendy Anderson, P.E. 

Water Supply Engineer – Drinking and Groundwater 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI  54313 
Office Phone: (920) 662-5414 
wendy.anderson@wi.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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